Adriana Wade

Racine, WI 53404 adrianawade8_imz@indeedemail.com +1 262 321 4554

Kindhearted and compassionate newly graduated practical nurse with over 10 years' experience in direct patient care. I am an ambitious individual who has demonstrated the ability to address patients' needs in a timely manner. I am looking to use my gained skills and knowledge to support your company and provide exceptional patient care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Licensed Practical Nurse

Ascension - Racine, WI March 2021 to Present

- Perform shift assessments and document findings
- Assist with medication pass
- Monitor vitals
- Monitor for changes in condition

Patient Care Associate/ Health Unit Coordinator

Ascension Hospital - Racine, WI February 2017 to Present

- Prep chart for patient admissions.
- Keep inventory and order supplies for unit.
- Take vitals as directed by Registered Nurse.
- Track I&O's.
- Preceptor for new employees.

• Operate multi-telephone system: answer, screen, or forward calls, providing information, or take messages.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Lakeview Specialty Hospital - Waterford, WI March 2016 to February 2017

• Provided compassionate care to patients with traumatic brain injuries, neurological complications, and patients on ventilators.

- Take manual vitals as directed.
- Ambulated patients.
- Assisted with patients with personal hygiene.
- Accompany nurses during treatments and medication pass.
- Paper charted I&O's and cares throughout shift.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Ridgewood Care Center - Racine, WI October 2015 to March 2016

- · Provided a safe and comfortable environment for residents
- Provided ADLs such as toileting, dressing, hygiene, and transferring
- Changed bed linens and did light housekeeping duties
- Served and collected room trays
- Recorded I&Os

Certified Nursing Assistant

Franciscan Villa - Milwaukee, WI February 2014 to April 2015

- Assisted patients with personal hygiene.
- Served meals and assisted with feeding.
- Answered call lights and insured quality care.
- Electronically document care and vitals.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Lincoln Lutheran - Racine, WI November 2011 to October 2013

- Provide direct and indirect care.
- Preceptor for new employees.
- Recorded I&Os.
- Changed bed linens, ran errands, directed visitors, and answered phones/routed calls.
- Transported patients.
- Assisted with ADLs

Education

Associate Degree in Nursing

Gateway Technical College - Kenosha, WI December 2022

High School Diploma

Case High School June 2010

Skills

- Vital signs & patient monitoring
- Patient care & safety
- Patient advocacy and support
- Leadership role
- Knowledge of technology
- Time management skills

- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience

Certifications and Licenses

Licensed Practical Nurse March 2021 to April 2023

License # 326029-31

CPR Certification

CNA

Assessments

Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

March 2021

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.